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GOVERNMENT OF ANDHRA PRADESH
FOREST DEPARTMENT

From To

Sri V.Saibaba, Dy.C.F., The Chief Conservator of Forests,

Divisional Forest Officer, Rajahmundry Circle,

Chintoor Division, Chintoor. Rajamahendravaram.
Rc.N0.94/2020/C4, Dt.19.04.2023.

Sir,

Sub: APFD - F(C)A,1980- Proposal for diversion of 9.60 Ha. of Forest area in
various Resevered Forests in Chintur Divison for upgradation of the Road
from Yedugarallapalli to Mallampeta of Chintur Mandal in favour of
Executicutive Engineer, PR(PIU)Division, Kakinada- Returned with
shortcomings — Rectified -Report submission of — Regarding.

Ref: E-mail alert Message received from O/o the CCF, Rajahmundry on

19.04.2023.

<<>>

I submit that, the Chief Conservator of Forests, Rajahmundry in the reference cited,

has returned the Proposal for diversion of 9.60 Ha. of Forest area in various Resevered

Forests of Chintur Divison for upgradation of Road from Yedugarallapalli to Mallampeta of

Chintur Mandal in favour of Executicutive Engineer, PR(PIU)Division, Kakinada for uploading

details of Distirct Profile in Parivesh Portal. The same requisite details were uploaded in

Parivesh Portal.
Hence, the Chief Conservator of Forests, Rajahmundry is requested to kindly report

the issue to the PCCF., A.P., Mangalagiri for taking further course of action in this matter.

This submitted for favour of kind information and necessary action.

Yours faithfu\ll_yi.:'f.
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Divisional Forest Officer,
Chintur Division, Chintur.
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